State of Rhode Island
Department of Administration / Division of Purchases
One Capitol Hill, Providence, Rhode Island 02908-5855
Tel: (401) 574-8100 Fax: (401) 574-8387

ADDENDUM # 1

BID # 7458372 BID TITLE: JOHN O. PASTORE CENTER ENERGY FACILITY
OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE

OPENING DATE AND TIME: 1/29/13 10AM

THIS ADDENDUM POSTS SIGN IN SHEET FROM MANDATORY PRE BID HELD 1/11/13 AT 10AM.

THIS ADDENDUM ANSWERS QUESTIONS SUBMITTED THROUGH EMAIL TO
BIDINFO@PURCHASING.RLGOYV.

PLEASE NOTE ON PAGE 6 OF BID SPECIFICATIONS:

THE SELECTED SERVICE PROVIDER MUST BE QUALIFIED AND LISTED
ON MPA # 436 PRIOR TO THE TIME OF AWARD. INTERESTED PARTIES
NOT QUALIFIED UNDER MPA 436 MAY APPLY FOR A QUALIFICATIONS
REVIEW UNDER CONTINUOUS RECRUITMENT # 23 (CR-23).

QUESTIONS SUBMITTED THROUGH EMAIL:

1. A draft Operations and Maintenance Agreement is not attached to the RFP or
included in the Zip file. Is the previously issued Agreement (Bid No. 7449681)
valid for use in this bid response?

YES, OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE IS THE SAME. COPY ATTACHED.
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State of Rhode Island
Department of Administration / Division of Purchases
One Capitol Hill, Providence, Rhode Island 02908-5855
Tel: (401) 574-8100 Fax: (401) 574-8387

ADDENDUM # 1

BID# 7458372 BID TITLE: JOHN O. PASTORE CENTER ENERGY FACILITY

OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE

OPENING DATE AND TIME: 1/29/13 10AM

2. Is the Bid Bond amount minimum (no less than 5% of the bid price) calculated at

5% of the Initial Fixed Cost as defined in the previously issued sample
Agreement?

BOND IS TO BE CALCULATED AT 5% OF THE INITIAL FIXED COST.

3. What is the schedule for award following the 29-January-2013 bid submittal?

ONCE OPENED, BID HAS TO GO THROUGH EVALUATION PROCESS AND BE
REVIEWED BY ACCOUNTS AND CONTROLS. PURCHASING IS UNABLE TO
GIVE A SPECIFIC TIME LINE OTHER THAN TO SAY PRIORITY WILL BE GIVEN
TO THIS BID AWARD.

. Are the questions and answers generated in the previous bid for this work, (Bid
No. 7449681) still applicable?

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS FROM ORIGINAL SOLICITATION ARE STILL
APPLICABLE. ATTACHED.

NO FURTHER QUESTIONS WILL BE TAKEN.
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STATE of RHODE SLAND

DEPARTMENT of ADMINISTRATION
DIVISION of PURCHASES

MANDATORY PRE-BID CONFERENCE ATTENDANCE SHEET
JOHN O. PASTORE CENTER ENERGY FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE

BID # 7458372 DATE 01/11/13
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NAME COMPANY NAME EMAIL (OR PHONE)
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QUESTIONS FOR JOHN O. PASTORE CENTER ENERGY FACILITY OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE

RFQ #7449681

4,

10,

11,

Do the Site workers need to be Union or Non Unlon Worker?
The present workers are non union,

When will the contract be awarded?
Approximately 3 — 6 months after the submission deadline.

How many workers are required to Man the site?
The work force and staffing plan is up to bidder and staffing plan to part of the proposal

Who makes the decision on who wins the contract award?
The DOA/Energy Office submits a written evaluation of the proposals received and recommends
an awardee. The State Purchasing Agent makes the final award decision.

What is the value of existing contract?
FY 2007 - FY 2012%* = $15,820,254 in personnel and consumables
*Q4 of FY 2012 Estimated

Are records or copy’s available of the Plants fuel costs and rates

Yes

Are records or copy’s avallable of overall expenses and consumable Items of Plant
Yes :

Can we monltor Plants operations from a remote site

Plant is operated by Allen Bradley PLC platform and can be monitored.

Are blueprints and schematics made available of plant layout _ y
Yes

Are schematics made available of turbines and boilers .
yes

If the workers that are on site now are in a union what unfon are they affiliated with.
Current workforce is not unionized.

END




RFP #7449681
John O. Pastore Center Energy Facility Operation & Maintenance Project

Answers to Questions and Clarifications

1. Section 1 —Submission Reduirements — Item 10, Initiaf Fixed Cost
a. Should the Initial Fixed Cost include costs to maintain the Solar
Combustion Turbine packages currently covered in the Extended Service
Agreement between the State and Solar Turbines?

Answer - State of RI is responsible to contract for and pay the LSTA on the Solar gas
combustion turbines.

b.In additi on to the Initial Fixed Cost, will the State accept alternative
pricing proposals that will incorporate the Contractor’s entire scope of
work (as defined by the RFP) but may offer the State cost savings
compared to a full fixed price structure.

Answer — State of RI will entertain all proposals

2. Section 1 — Submission Requirements — Attached Agreement to tﬁe RFP
a. The last sentence of Section 1 of the RFP states

“The selected service provider shall be required to execute the Agreem'ent
attached to this RFP"

Will the Contractor award winner and Owner negotiate final terms and
conditions to the Draft Operatlon and Maintenance Agreement attached to the
RFP?

Answer — State of RI will entertain all proposals, the draft contract is our proposed
contract : :




3. Draft Operation And Maintenance Agreement — Article 1 — “Points of Delivery”

a. Exhibit 1 of the Agreement does not include any discussion or
documentation that addresses Points of Delivery. Please provide the
required information.

Answer — State of RI expects the following as incoming and outgoing Points of Delivery.

Water — Incoming - service piping within the perimeter of the plant. Outgoing — piping at
perimeter of the plant.

Steam — Outgoing — piping within perimeter of the plant.
Condensate - Incoming — piping within perimeter of the plant.

Waste water - Outgoing — connection piping to Cranston Sewer line after pretreatment.

Electricity - Incoming — Cable from and including HV transformer at plant. Outgoing —
Switch boards 1, 2, & 3 cable and wiring inside perimeter of the plant.

Gas — from Meters to all equipment.

Fuel Oil — From inlet fill of all fuel tanks.




State of Rhode Island
Department of Administration / Division of Purchases
One Capitol Hill, Providence, Rhode Istand 02908-5855
Tel: (401) 574-8100 Fax: (401) 574-8387

ADDENDUM # 5

- BID# 7449681 BID TITLE: PASTORE CENTER ENERGY FACILITY OPERATION

AND MAINTENANCE

OPENING DATE AND TIME: 17/20/12 '@ 10AM

Q1. Cap on Liability. The RFP contalns 2 caps, one for liquidated damages
amounting to $3 M/year and another for $3 (. It Is not clear if the liquidated
‘damages cap is to stand alone from the overall cap of $3M. Please clarify the
State of RI's intent in regards to these caps. Is there a total cap of $3MIyear,,
or are there two separate caps?

A1. the limits are separate for liquidated damages and limits for liabllity as liquidated damages
may result without negligence on the part of the contractor while liability results from negligence
on the part of the contractor for which an "Injury” whether bodily or to property results. | draw this
conclusion from (i) of paragraph 3 in which proceeds of insurance shall not serve to reduce

- aggregate llablilty of the contractor.

Q2. Indemnilfication. Although indemnification is mutual and negligence
based, JCI's obligation Is not limited to 3rd party clalms. JCI requires mutual
indemnification, will this present a problem?

A2. See abo-ve.

Q3. One-sided Waiver of Subrogation. JCI can agree to a mutual waiver of
subrogation. We assume this doesn't present a problem?

A3. One slded walver of Subrogation The language was wiitten In this fashion to preclude the
workers compensation carrier for the contractor from seeking recovery from the state for an Injury
that occurred within a building and on land owned by the state on equlpment that we also own
that may have occurred through no negligence on the part of the state. The language does not
preciude an injured worker from seeking recovery for damages for which the state was negligent
and If successful the compensatlon carrier will recelve recovery from the proceeds obtained by
the injured party.

- Page2of 7
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State of Rhode Island
Department of Administration / Division of Purchases
One Capitol Hill, Providence, Rhode Island 02908-5855
Tel: (401) 574-8100 Fax: (401) 574-8387

ADDENDUM # 5

BID # 7449681 BID TITLE: PASTORE CENTER ENERGY FACILITY OPERATION
AND MAINTENANCE - ’

OPENING DATE AND TIME: 7/20/12 @ 10AM

Q4. Termination for Convenience. JCI does not have a right to terminate thi;

agreement for convenlence, Will this he something that can be added to the :
contract? :

Ad. Yes

Q5. Adjustments to Price. JCI needs to guarantee that It Is able to adjust its
price under this RFP. Rl is requiring fixed pricing on work. JCI needs to be
able to adjust pricing when needed, for a) customer's failure to make capital
improvements; b) changes in scope or service, in addition to the cost
increases covered in exhiblit 8.

Ab. If the scope or operating parameters change as determined by DOA-FM , reimbursement of
extra services will be negotlated.

Q6. HazMat. JCI will need to include JCI's standard HazMat provisions
(including its waste water treatment language). We don't see this as an issue,
since we believe the State of Rl has the same concerns that we do with
regard to the disposal of waste water, however there Is currently no language
in the State of RI's contract that governs this issue.

A8. JCI's language can be reviewed by DOA Legal. | belleve the contractor intends to respond
to what was requested which was consistent with the haiardo_us chemical right to know act.

Page 3 of 7
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State of Rhode Island
Department of Administration / Division of Purchases
One Capitol Hill, Providence, Rhode Island 02908-5855
Tel: (401) 574-8100 Fax: (401) 574-8387 '

ADDENDUM #5

BID # 17449681 BID TITLE: PASTORE CENTER ENERGY FACILITY OPERATION
: ' AND MAINTENANCE

OPENING DATE AND TIME: 7/20/12 @ 10AM

Q7. Repairs JCI is requesting a [ist of documented repairs that have been
completed since the inception of the Noresco contract.

A7, Dollar value of the repalrs has previously been provided and projected O & M budget is
attached., _

Q8. Equipment List: We had anticipated receiving a complete equipment list
including Manufacturer name, model number, age and quantity of boilers, gas
turbines, steam turbines, feed water pumps, compressors, radiators, electrical
switchgear, control systems and other components. When will this list be
forthcoming?

A8. Description of operation has been provided and the plant was made avallable for vendor to
assimilate an equipment list. None will be provided,

" Q9. Annual Subcontract costs (water treatment, generators, hollers, Solar
turbine PNls, etc.) Please provide a list of approved subcontractor names
along with the required Service Levels and Scope of Work

A9, Dollar value of the repairs has previously been provided and projected O & M budget Is
attached. '

Q10. Capital Improvements. We assume that exhlblt 7 requiring the :
contractor's need to submit a Capital Plan to the State means that the cost of
any Capital Improvements would be born by the state. Is this an accurate
assumption? What are the anticlpated repalrs and capital over the next 5
years? What has been spent on capital improvements over the past 5 years?

A10. Attached is the latest Capital Project Plan-in O & M budget.

Page 4 of 7
71112




State of Rhode Island
Department of Administration / Division of Purchases
One Capitol Hill, Providence, Rhode Island 02908-5855
Tel; (401) 574-8100 Fax: (401) 574-8387

ADDENDUM # 5

BID # 17449681 BID TITLE; PASTORE CENTER ENERGY FACILITY OPERATION
AND MAINTENANCE

OPENING DATE AND TIME: 72012 @ 10AM

Q11.Regulatory Compliance: To whom may we direct regulatory compliance
questions within the state i.e, staffing requirements, remote monitoring,
emergency response?.

A11, All questions must be sent to purchasing.

Q12. CMMS : what system Is In use? JCI requests all available CMMS records,
including PM and demand work orders scheduled and completed.

A12, CMMS system Is LAND and JC! should contact CEM Servics Group, Ottsville PA.

Q13. Data Trends: JCI requests past data of electricity and steam produced to
understand the trends, as well as historical failure(incident) reports of the
plant to determine actual rellabliity, etc.

A13. Attached Is the data requested.

Q14. Steam Output: Exhibit 9 - Product Specificatlons, part 2 and Exhibit 2 -
Performance Guarantees, section 1d (Flrm Capacity Capability Guarantee),
refer to different steam outputs. Exhibit 9 refers to product output at low and
medium pressure steam versus Exhibit 2 refers to High pressure. Please
clarify whether high pressure steam production is required?

A14. Med pressure and low pressure are all that are required for the Campus operation.

Page 5 of 7
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State of Rhode Island
Department of Administration / Division of Purchases
One Capitol Hill, Providence, Rhode Island 02908-5855
Tel: (401) 574-8100 Fax: (401) 574-8387

ADDENDUM # 5

BID # 7449681 BID TITLE: PASTORE CENTER ENERGY FACILITY OPERATION
: AND MAINTENANCE . :

OFENING DATE AND TIME: 7120/12_ @ 10AM

Q15. Safety Training: Are there any formallzed safety tralning programs In
place? Please provide an overview.

A15, Safety Tralning Is the responsibility of the proposed contractor. Business Continulty Plan -
The contracter appears to have confused safety with continued operations in a disaster. Sectlon
2.2 b speaks of the obligation of the contractor to establish and maintain safety procedures for the
facllity and for protection of employees of the contractor, owner and all other persons in the
facllity. Safety policles are intended to prevent or mitigate Incldents and injurles while a business
continulty plan Is to respond when events have occurred from which the entlty or enterprise must
respond in order to continue to operate. Not with standing this difference In meaning, the
contractor should have a business continuity plan as well as safety policies in order that
operations may continue when events potentially affecting the power plant do occur, This may not
only be to events that affect the plant itself but may also apply to Incldents that occur within the
community that may also affect the operation of the power plant (e.g. pandemic or a hurricane)
both of which could affect the staffing and aperation of the plant for which the contractor Is
responsible. So the contractor must have a safety program and they should also have a business
continulty plan ensuring the continued operation of the facility when events affecting the plant, the
campus or greater community ocour,

Q16. Pre-Hire Screening: What Is the policy for background checks, credit
checks, drug testing and medical testing?

A16. Pre-Hire Screening is the responsibliity of the proposed contractor.

Q17. Pre-Hire Screening Standards: Please describe expected standards for
background check and drug testing for employees that will be hired?

A17. Pre-Hire Screening Is the responsibliilty of the proposed contractor.

Page 6 of 7
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Department of Administration / Division of Purchases
One Capitol Hill, Providence, Rhode Island 02908-5855
Tel: (401) 574-8100 Fax: (401) 574-8387

ADDENDUM # 5

BID# 7449681 BID TITLE: PASTORE CENTER ENERGY FACILITY OPERATION
‘ AND MAINTENANCE

OFENING DATE AND TIME: 7/20/12 @ 10AM

Q18. Other: Are there any other unique requirements not included as part of
background qheck/drug test process?

A18. Pre-Hire Screening Is the responsibllity of the proposed contractor.

Q19. Timing: When will the State upload to the Purchasing website the
answers to all questions submitted? WIII any follow up questions be permitted
after the walk through on 6/21/127?

Q20.. Will our suppliers he allowed to visit the site to get firm pricing?

A19-A20. There were three plant tours, Access to the operation has been completed. -

Page 7 of 7
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Summary NORESCO Confidential : Page 1

Project Name: Pastore . Project Description: CCGT-Solar
Location: Cranston, Rl Operations Mode: Combined Cycle
Operation Scenario ] : JuL AUG SEP ocT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN
[oPERATING HOURS ™~ * 37 1 8000
|PEANT.CAPACITY W) = . 7 | 10

1.50%

$0
TOTAL % TOTAL JuL AUG SEP ocT NoV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JuN
§55,000 100.0% $77.500 $52500) $52500| §52500] S52500]  $52500) Ss2s00]  ss2s00| ss2500] ss2s00| $s2s00|  s=2s00
0,0%
aﬂs.l S0 ~ S0 $0 $0 [ $0 $0 $0 $D $0 $0 $0
0| 0.0%|
0.0%
o.amT
£55,000 $77,500 $52500  $52500  §52,500  $52500  $52,500 $52500  $52,500  $52500  S52500  S52,500  SS2500
655,000
TOTAL % TOTAL
655,000 100.0%
s 0.0%
655,000 100%
YEAR
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 " 12 13 14
655,000 664,825 674,797 684918 695,193 705621 716205 726,948 737,853 748,920 760,154 771,557 783130 794,377
149,415 151,656 153,931 156,240 158,584 160,962 163,377 165827 168,315 170,840 173,402 1475003 178643 181,323
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